in 1904 as pastor of the Grace church, remaining until 1913, when he was transferred to Denver, Colorado, and from there to Indianapolis, where he served ten years as minister at the Central avenue church, and later became superintendent of the Indianapolis district; during World War I was pastor at Camp Gordon, Atlanta, Georgia; a delegate to the Methodist General Conference in 1912, 1924, 1928, 1932 and 1936; in 1939 was a delegate to the uniting conference, and in 1940 a delegate to the general and jurisdictional conferences; from 1932 to 1940 was editor of the Cincinnati edition of the Christian Advocate, and later as a member of the Indiana Conference, he continued to serve as pastor even after accepting the retired relationship; surviving are three sons, Warren of Webster Groves, Missouri, Paul of Oak Park, Illinois, Orien of Indianapolis, and a daughter, Mrs. Herschell E. Davis of Indianapolis.

JOHN N. HUGHES, attorney and railway counsel, died at Des Moines, Iowa, December 14, 1947; born at Galena, Illinois, August 8, 1867; moved the next year with parents to a Jones county, Iowa farm near Scotch Grove; attended Upper Iowa university at Fayette, the University of Chicago, and Northern Illinois college at Fulton, where he graduated receiving his law degree; admitted to Iowa bar in 1895, and began practice that year in Cedar Rapids; served that city as solicitor from 1898 to 1906 and became attorney for the C. M. & St. P. railway in 1915, in charge of its legal business in Iowa until 1942 when he became special attorney; removed to Des Moines in 1922 becoming a member of the legal firm of Hughes, O'Brien and Hughes; also served as general attorney for the Des Moines Union Railway company and district attorney for the Wabash railway; married Sarah Mabel Nichols at Madison, Wisconsin, August 12, 1902, who with a son, John N. Hughes, Jr., of Des Moines, survive him; a Democrat, a Mason, and a member of the Methodist church and Prairie club, of Des Moines.

HARRY B. MCCLURE, film director and technician, died July 15, 1947, at Washington, D. C.; born at Dallas Center, Iowa, in 1879; graduated from Iowa State college in 1902 and went to Washington in 1906; was a Federal hay standardization expert in the Department of Agriculture, and a former motion picture director; employed in the department for thirty-nine years and its director of motion picture service and film librarian for ten years prior to his retirement in June 1945; was one of the principal technicians in the department's hay marketing and standardization laboratory established in Alexandria, Virginia, in 1920; resided at 2014 Perry street, N. E. Washington; a member of King David Masonic lodge
Copyright of Annals of Iowa is the property of State of Iowa, by & through the State Historical Society of Iowa and its content may not be copied or emailed to multiple sites or posted to a listserv without the copyright holder's express written permission. However, users may print, download, or email articles for individual use.